



Thant Zin Tun

Foreign Attorney

TEL +95-9-450-663-700

FAX

E-MAIL thantzin@jipyong.com

As a foreign attorney attorney at Jipyong's Myanmar office. Mr. Thant Zin Tun's main practice areas include corporate, commercial, finance, tax, labor and trademarks. Prior to joining us, Mr. Tun worked as a litigator, assisting partners' trial preparations. He currently utilizes his extensive experience to conduct a variety of work such as obtaining Micro Finance Institution licensing and advising on Myanmar's labor laws and stamp duties.

Education

2017	University of Yangon (D.M.L.)
2010	University of Yangon (D.B.L.)
2006	Mandalay University (LL.B.)

Experience

2015-Present	JIPYONG MYANMAR Limited
2016-Present	Advocate
2015-2017	Freelance lawyer
2010-2014	Higher grade pleader, Pioneer Law Firm

2010

Pleader (H.G.P.)

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2010

Myanmar

Languages

Burmese / English